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tViThank you for your letter of 4 March. It was good to hear from you.

It is difficult for the Commission to send out general reminders to every member of 
the newspaper and magazine industry about the coverage o f such issues. This is not 
only for obvious practical reasons, but also because the very purpose o f the industry’s 
Code of Practice -  Clause 1 of which concerns accuracy -  is to provide a clear set of 
rules with regard to which editors can themselves make decisions without recourse to 
specific guidance.

However, should you or your constituent wish to raise a complaint about a particular 
article, relating to descriptions o f legal or illegal gun ownership, we would -  of course 
-  be happy to look at it further. I enclose copies o f our complaints literature, which I 
hope will be useful.

With kind regards.

r -

Tim Toulmin
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